
From: Geraldine Hunter </O=ONETEAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS 
/CN=GHUNTER> 

To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Nathalie Leitch; Jeannette Barrett 
8/15/2012 1 :29:26 PM 
FW: Open Invoices 

Attachments: Actavis(0581) Q1 2012 Bonus 6-15-12 payout Inv .xis; May 2012 Fees & Expenses - Actavis 
#0982 (a).xls 

I haven't received the attached invoices yet and the vendor is inquiring. Please advise of the status. 
The deadline for tomorrow's check run is 2pm today. 
Thanks 
Geri 

Geraldine Hunter 
Accounts Payable Processor I 

Actavis 

200 Elmora Avenue t +1 908-659-2411 @ ghunter@actavis.com 

Elizabeth , NJ 07202 United States f 908-248-0803 w www.actavis.com 

Internal VoIP number t 120 2411 

Please note that this e-mail and its attachments are intended fo r the named addressee only and may contain information that is confidential and privileged. ~ you have by 
coincidence or mistako or without specific authorization received th is e-mail and its attachments w e request that you not ify us immediately that you have received them in 
error. uphold str ict confidentia lity and neither read. copy. nor otherwise moke use ef their centent in any way Please note thot the sender of this e-mail and its 
attachments iG solel res )onsiblc for its content if it does not concern the o orations of Actav is Group or its subs idrarios. 

From: Cerra, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cerra@inVentivhealth.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 9:27 AM 
To: Geraldine Hunter 
Subject: Open Invoices 

Hi Gerry, 

I left you a voice message yesterday regarding payment of the 2 attached invoices. I may have made a 
mistake on the amount of invoice 3961. It's actually $232,647.64. Could you let me know if these invoices 
made it into your weekly check run? 

Thanks for your help. 
Michelle 

Michelle Cerra 
Revenue & International Operations Supervisor 
inVentiv Commercial Services 
A Division of inVentiv Health 
500 Atrium Drive 
Somerset, NJ 08873 

michelle.cerra@inventivhealth.com 
(P) 732-537-4970 
(F) 732-537-4908 

NOTICE: This email message and any attachments hereto are for the exclusive use of the intended 
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recipient(s) and may contain confidential, privileged and non-disclosable information. Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution of this message and/or any attachment(s) is prohibited. If you are not 
the intended recipient, or believe that you received this email in error, please contact our firm by reply 
email, and absent instructions to the contrary, you are directed to destroy any and all copies of this 
message and the attachment(s), if any. Thank you. 
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